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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

MID-DOWTOWN PARKING DECK PAINTING OF CORNER STAIR 
 

15-932 
Date: 09/3/2014 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  2 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall indicate 
receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. THE BID SUBMISSION DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO SEPTEMBER 9, 2014 AT  
2:00 P.M. NO ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED FOR THIS 
PROJECT. 

 2. Is there a material storage area available?  
The chain link storage/lay down area located next to the retaining wall adjacent to the 
base of the stairway will be made available to the successful contractor. 

3. What parking/lay down areas are available? 
 Two parking spaces next to the stairway on the top deck and two spaces next to the 

base of the stairway will be reserved for the contractors use. In addition when a 
building permit is obtained, the City’s Inspection Department will issue two (2) all day 
parking permits for street parking.  

4.  Is there any lead paint? 
Project is Lead-free 

5.  Has paint colors been selected. 
All paint colors to match existing except for the stair landing color to be determined 
from Manufacturer’s standard color line.  

6.  Is rework of epoxy topping required at stair landing between Level ”B” and “C” where the 
mockup leveling took place? 

The topping at this level does not have to be removed, but need to be scarified and 
added topping to create proper drainage. The traffic coating will be completely 
replaced. 

7.  Is there access to water and electric?  
There is access to water and electric through the janitors closet located at the base of the 
stairway. 

8. Construction on this project will not commence until May 2015 and after the Notice to Proceed 
is issued.  

 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:    

Fax No.:   


